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384-34 (COR)

Régine Biscoe Lee Relative to commending and congratulating Alfonsina Limtiaco Payne on being
inducted as a 2018 Lifetime Member, and receiving a “Lifetime Achievement Award”
for her service with the Guam Memorial Hospital Volunteers Association (GMHVA);
and to further expressing a warm and sincere Un Dångkolo Na Si Yuʹos Maʹåseʹ to
her for her hard work and dedication to the Guam Memorial Hospital and the people
of Guam.
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Clerks

From: Jackie Hanson <jackie.hanson@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 8:38 AM
To: phmaterials@guamlegislature.org
Cc: clerks@guamlegislature.org; Tom Unsiog; mis@guamlegislature.org; Protocol Guam Legislature; 

rbloffice@googlegroups.com
Subject: CHANGE IN TIME: Presentation of Resolutions No. 384-34 (COR) – 389-34 (COR)

Hafa Adai,  
 
Please be advised the time change on the below. The presentation will now be held at noon.  
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On Mon, Apr 23, 2018 at 5:40 PM, Jackie Hanson <jackie.hanson@guamlegislature.org> wrote: 
April 23, 2018 
 
MEMORANDUM 
TO: All Honorable Senators 
FROM: Senator Régine Biscoe Lee 
SUBJECT: Presentation of Resolutions No. 384‐34 (COR) – 389‐34 (COR) 
 
Buenas yan Håfa Adai! Please join me in presenting the following Resolutions:  
 
Resolutions No. 384, 385, 387, 388 and 389‐34 (COR): Relative to commending and congratulating Alfonsina Limtiaco 
Payne, Jam Maravilla, Nancy Lee, Virginia Leon Guerrero and Yoo‐Ri Kim upon receiving Lifetime Achievement Awards 
with the Guam Memorial Hospital Volunteers Association (GMHVA) and to further extending a warm and sincere Un 
Dångkolo Na Si Yu’os Ma’åse’ for their hard work and dedication to the Guam Memorial Hospital and the people of 
Guam. 
 
And Resolution 386‐34 (COR): Relative to commending and congratulating Myrna Aquino upon receiving the Volunteer 
of the Year Award within the Guam Memorial Hospital Volunteers Association (GMHVA) and to further extending a 
warm and sincere Un Dångkolo Na Si Yu’os Ma’åse’ to her for her hard work and dedication to the Guam Memorial 
Hospital and the people of Guam. 
 
DATE: Friday, April 27 
TIME: Noon 
PLACE: Hyatt Regency Guam, Tumon, Guam 
 
I look forward to your attendance and participation should your schedule permit.  
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Si Yu’os Ma’åse’! 
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